IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M980917

September 17, 1998

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Acting Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - Affirmation Session, 9:00 A.M., THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 17,
1998, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-98-214 -- Baltimore Gas and Electric Company (Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1
and 2), Docket Nos. 50-317-LR, 50-318-LR, Memorandum and Order (Denying Time Extension
Motion and Scheduling Prehearing Conference) (Aug. 27, 1998)

The Commission approved an order addressing the National Whistleblower Center's (NWC) September 11, 1998, petition for review of the August 27,
1998, Board order denying NWC's motion for enlargement of time within which to submit contentions. The order grants an extension until September
30, 1998.

(Subsequently, on September 17, 1998, the Secretary signed the Order.)

I1. SECY-98-216 -- North Atlantic Energy Corporation (Seabrook Station Unit No. 1); Atomic Safety
and Licensing Board Memorandum and Order Ruling on Intervention, LBP-98-23 (Sept. 4, 1998)

The Commission approved an order taking sua sponte review of LBP-98-23 to exercise its inherent authority over adjudications and review the
segmentation issue and the Board's intervention rulings. The order requests the parties to provide briefs on all issues relevant to segmentation and
intervention, and specifically brief two Board statements.

(Subsequently, on September 17, 1998, the Secretary signed the Order.)
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